

# NADIR ZULFUGARLI



📍 Warsaw, Poland

☎ +48 576 216 060

✉ nadir.zulfugarli39@gmail.com

🌐 <https://www.nadirdev.com>

## Language Competencies

- Azerbaijani (C2)
- Turkish (C1)
- English (C1)
- Russian (B1)
- Polish (B1)

## Certificates & Courses

- GDD(Growth-Driven Design), HubSpot Academy (2018)
- AWS Certified Cloud Practitioner, Amazon (2019)
- ISTQB Foundation level course, Sii (2022)

## Career Summary

👤 **AEM QA Specialist** August 2023 to present  
📁 **Speed Management | WARSAW, POLAND**

### KEY RESPONSIBILITIES

- Organizing automated and manual testing for AEM platform

👤 **Junior QA Engineer** Feb 2022 to August 2023  
📁 **ERGO Technology & Services | WARSAW, POLAND**

### KEY RESPONSIBILITIES

- Organizing test plans and test cases for maintenance/regression test activities

👤 **Front End Developer (React)** 2018 to present  
📁 **Freelance (Remote)**

### KEY RESPONSIBILITIES

- Web development

👤 **AEM Content Manager** Nov 2020 to Jan 2022  
📁 **ERGO Technology & Services | WARSAW, POLAND**

### KEY ACHIEVEMENTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

- AEM technical knowledge transfer to stakeholders

👤 **Content Editor** Apr 2018 to Mar 2020  
📁 **nitro | WARSAW, POLAND**

### KEY ACHIEVEMENTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

- Content workload management on AEM/Drupal/WordPress

👤 **Project Specialist** Jan 2017 to Jan 2018  
📁 **Accenture | WARSAW, POLAND**

### KEY ACHIEVEMENTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

- Content workload management on AEM

## Education

- **Azerbaijan Technical University | 2014 to 2016**  
Computer Systems and Networks (MSc)
- **Azerbaijan Technical University | 2010 to 2014**  
Information Technology and Systems Engineering (BSc)

## IT Competencies

MS Office | AEM | Drupal | WordPress | HTML | CSS | JavaScript | JIRA | Confluence | Git | SSH | AWS | Bootstrap | jQuery | React | Cypress

"I agree to the processing of personal data provided in this document for realizing the recruitment process pursuant to the Personal Data Protection Act of 10 May 2018 (Journal of Laws 2018, item 1000) and in agreement with Regulation (EU) 2016/679 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 27 April 2016 on the protection of natural persons with regard to the processing of personal data and on the free movement of such data, and repealing Directive 95/46/EC (General Data Protection Regulation)".  
"Wyrażam zgodę na przetwarzanie moich danych osobowych również na potrzeby przyszłych rekrutacji, zgodnie z art. 6 ust. 1 lit. a Rozporządzenia Parlamentu Europejskiego i Rady (UE) 2016/679 z dnia 27 kwietnia 2016 r. w sprawie ochrony osób fizycznych w związku z przetwarzaniem danych osobowych i w sprawie swobodnego przepływu takich danych oraz uchylenia dyrektywy 95/46/WE (ogólne rozporządzenie o ochronie danych)".